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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 5:17 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); Admin A; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Nominate /  Lonpac REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030014    Notice of PRS for SDT 9338 P accident on 11/10/2024 involving vehicle 

XD 2810 K along The PIE / LC ref: SH24-256.TWA/L (SDT 9338 P)
Attachments: OI GIA - XD2810K.PDF

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Below PRI email FYNA. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Eric Woo 
Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
 
 



2

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 5:12 pm 
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: RE: Nominate / Lonpac REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030014 Notice of PRS for SDT 9338 P accident on 11/10/2024 involving vehicle XD 
2810 K along The PIE / LC ref: SH24-256.TWA/L (SDT 9338 P)  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We refer to your email below of even date. 
 
Our client hereby nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd named in paragraphs 1 serial no 2 of your said email to conduct the pre-repair survey of the damages 
to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above menƟoned accident. 
 
Please contact our client’s workshop, Twin Wheel Auto Trading Enterprise, 38 Woodlands Road #03-14, Woodlands Industrial Park E1, Singapore 757700 for the 
said survey. 
 
              Contact Person : Mr Tan / Ms Eevon 
              Telephone           : 9681 7534 / 6457 0410 
 
Kindly proceed to do the needful. 
 
Regards, 
Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 4:44 pm 
To: mail@loonchong.com 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
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Subject: OUR REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030014 Notice of PRS for SDT 9338 P accident on 11/10/2024 involving vehicle XD 2810 K along The PIE / 
LC ref: SH24-256.TWA/L (SDT 9338 P) 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose the names of our Motor surveyor firms for your 
attention:- 
 
1. FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
2. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 4:11 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: Re: Notice of PRS for SDT 9338 P accident on 11/10/2024 involving vehicle XD 2810 K along The PIE / LC ref: SH24-256.TWA/L (SDT 9338 P)  
 
Der Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer and enclose herewith our NoƟce of PRS for your aƩenƟon and urgent reply. 
 
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


